

FW: Final Rate Mitigation Cabinet Submission

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Mar 2017 12:15:11 -0400
Attachments: RE: Final Rate Mitigation Cabinet Submission (37.89 kB); RE: Final Rate Mitigation Cabinet Submission (3.21 MB)

This was the final cabinet submission

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: February-28-17 6:44 PM
To: Fung, Felix (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Strang, James (TBS); Proulx, Didem (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Liu, Sophie (TBS)
Cc: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Final Rate Mitigation Cabinet Submission

FYI

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 6:40 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: RE: Final Rate Mitigation Cabinet Submission

Here's what went out to Chief's tonight. CO is aware of the suggested edit to part 3 of their minute (removing the language 'prior to announcement'). I mentioned there could be more edits tomorrow morning.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: February-28-17 6:26 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Jancik, Mike (TBS); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS) (Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca); Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: FW: Final Rate Mitigation Cabinet Submission

FYI

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: February-28-17 6:25 PM
To: McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: FW: Final Rate Mitigation Cabinet Submission

Final deck